SEDGWICK COUNTY COMMISSIONER REGULAR BOARD MEETING OCTOBER 18, 2022

Meeting was called to order by Chairman Donald Schneider with Howard McCormick, Mark Turner and Christy Beckman present in office. Vickie Sandlin, Julesburg Advocate, joined the meeting via zoom.

McCormick moved to approve the agenda with the addition of a report on HB 21-1110, . Turner second, carried.

The October 18, 2022 payables were reviewed. McCormick moved to approve the October 18, 2022 payables. Turner second, carried.

McCormick moved to approve the October 11, 2022 minutes as presented. Turner second, carried.

McCormick moved to approve the October 13, 2022 minutes as presented. Schneider second, carried. Turner abstained.

Turner reported on HB 21-1110 concerning strengthening protections against discrimination against persons with disabilities. Turner is concerned that this is an unfunded mandate and could cost the county. Turner will look further into this matter.

Kim Zion, Courthouse Security, joined the meeting. Zion told the Board that she is interested in going through training and becoming a deputy. McCormick moved to allow Kim Zion to enter into a contract with the county once she establishes a position within the POST training and to be allowed the incentive package, minus the relocation bonus. Turner second, carried. Zion left the meeting.

Schneider moved to approve the purchase order for a used semi for Road & Bridge in the amount of \$46,000. McCormick second, carried.

Rob Crowder, Civil Defense, joined the meeting. Crowder updated the Board on current projects including grants for the ambulance project, site visit response, hazard mitigation grant and going to the academy for training November 8-10, 2022. Crowder left the meeting.

McCormick told the Board that Phillips County contacted him to ask if a stop sign could be placed on the east side of County Rd's 19 and 2. McCormick moved to have Road & Bridge add a stop sign on the east side of County Road 19 and County Rd 2. Turner second, carried.

Tasha Thode, Human Services, joined the meeting. McCormick moved to approve the October 18, 2022 agenda as amended. Turner second, carried. Turner moved to approve the September 20, 2022 minutes as presented. McCormick second, carried. The August

financials were reviewed. Thode told the Board that there is a new process with the state concerning computer refreshes and an IGA needs to be entered into. McCormick moved to approve the IGA between Sedgwick County Human Services and the State of Colorado. Turner second, carried. Thode told the Board that Kya will be training for CCCAP and recommends that the \$1.50 increase in wages be held until completion of the training. Thode left the meeting.

Vickie Sandlin brought up discussion about the Explore Ad. Schneider told Sandlin that committing to an ad will be contingent on receiving and reviewing the 2023 budget.

McCormick noted that the 2022 budget had an incorrect budget line in the Clerks office department. The correct wage was approved by the Board but an incorrect amount was reflected in the budget.

Rhonda Graham, Economic Development, joined the meeting. McCormick moved to go into a work session at 9:10 a.m. Turner second, carried.

It is now 9:35 a.m. and the meeting has reconvened.

Schneider moved to go forward with the presentation of the Julesburg High School Building Proposal for negotiating. Turner second, carried. Graham left the meeting.

McCormick moved to adjourn the meeting. Turner second, carried. Meeting was adjourned.

Donald Schneider, Chairman

Christy M. Beckman, Clerk to the Board